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Phedmét FW: Ob'ednévka E. 767624010 AT

Odeaiiatei

Adresét

Datum 2024—02-01 08:04

From: diagnostika.cz.team@siemens-healthineers.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 12:55 PM

TO_

Subject: RE: Objednévka E. 767624010/AT

Dobry den, potvrzuji pfijeti Vasi objednavky.

S pozdrauem

Siemens Healthcare, smo.

SHS EMEA CEECA CZE Fl DX

Podnikateiskci 2924/2

612 00 Brno

Your organization is currently not activated for using SCMS (e—mail signatures). Please contact the IT Support or heipscsiemenscom

Siemens Healthcare, s.r.o.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 12:37 PM

To: Siemens Healthineers Siemens Diagnostika <diagnosfika.cz.team@siemens—healthineershcom>

Cc:
'

Subject: Objednévka E. 767624010/AT

E-maily 2 adresy —nedestévéte moo éasto. Pigfitéte sikgl‘gfi je £0 dfzieiifié.

Dobrf/ den,

V pFI’loze zasiléme objednévku zboii

S pozd ravem

UKBD FN Hradec Krélové

Sokolské 581

500 05 Hradec Krélové

Te I. 495833442

e-mail: vavrova}@ifi1§<.cuni.cz; Jaroslava.vavmva@fnhkxz

Upozoméni :

Neni—ii v tétu zpra’vé vfrslovné uvedeno jinak, rné tato e-mailové 2préva nebo jeji pfilohy pouze informativni charakter. Tato
zpra‘va ani jeji pFilohy v iédném ohleciu Univerzitu Kariovu k niéemu nezavazuji. Text te’ts zpra’vy nebo jejich p‘r‘iioh nenl’
navrhem na uzavieni smiouvy, am‘ pfijetl’m pFipadného névrhu na uzavieni smlouvy, ani jimim pravnim jedna'nim sméi’ujicim
k uzavi'eni'jakékoliv smlouvy a nezaklédé pFedsmiuvni odpovédnost Univerzity Kariovy. Obsahuje—li tents e-mail nebo
nékteré z jeho pFit osobni fidaje, dbejte pFi jeho daiés’m zpracovéni (zejména pFi archived) souladu s pravidly evropského
nafizeni GDPR.

Disclaimer:
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If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-maii message (including any attached files) is intended purely for informational

purposes and does not represent a binding agreement on the part of Charies University. The text of this message and its

attachments cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, nor the acceptance ofa proposal to conclude a

contract, nor any other legal act leading to concluding any contract; nor does it create any ore-contractual liability on the

part of Charles University. If this e—mail or any of its attachments contains personal data, please be aware of data

processing (particularly document management and archival policy) in accordance with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the

European Parliament and of the Council on GDPR.
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